

Faradella Melindasari

or for short
DELLA

+6281381894855
mehleen95@gmail.com

Jl. Wijayakusuma 3
Blok I no. 75
Jatimulya,
Bekasi Timur.



Hello, I'm a 22 years old Visual Communication Design student in Jakarta, Indonesia. I'm studying Animation at Binus University. I love drawing and art in general, I've been drawing for as long as I can remember and I'm still learning and exploring style for my artworks. I'm looking forward to start working where I can improve and share my artwork.

what I can do:

Sketching
Portrait
Illustration
Digital Painting
Storyboarding
Video Editing

EDUCATION

SD AI – Azhar Syifa Budi
2001 – 2007
SMP Bani Saleh 1
2007 – 2010
SMA Yadika 8
2010 – 2013
Universitas Bina Nusantara
(BINUS)
DKV – Animasi
2013 - now

WORKING EXPERIENCE

Vice Indonesia
Freelance Illustrator
July 2017 - August 2017

PT. Vertica Labora Sinergi
Graphic Designer
December 2017 - January 2018

SOFTWARE

<u>ADOBE PHOTOSHOP</u>	● ● ● ● ● ● ● ● ● ●
<u>ADOBE PREMIERE</u>	● ● ● ● ● ● ● ● ● ●
<u>ADOBE FLASH/ANIMATE</u>	● ● ● ● ● ● ● ● ● ●
<u>ADOBE AFTER EFFECT</u>	● ● ● ● ● ● ● ● ● ●
<u>ADOBE ILLUSTRATOR</u>	● ● ● ● ● ● ● ● ● ●
<u>3DS MAX</u>	● ● ● ● ● ● ● ● ● ●